Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September, 2018 7:22 PM

To: Md Noor, Norsiah

Cc: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref : 2142558174SG,0ur Ref: CC6/AIG18005279/Uwb3,ACCIDENT INVOLVING

SGM 5500P & SKH 6156Y & OTHERS ON 20/03/2018 ALONG AYE AFTER JLN
BUKIT MERAH EXIT

Your Ref : 2142558174SG
Our Ref: CC6/AIG18005279/Uwb3
Dear Norsiah,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGM 5500P_& SKH 6156Y & OTHERS ON 20/03/2018 ALONG AYE AFTER JLN
BUKIT MERAH EXIT

We refer to the above matter

This is a chain collision involving 3 vehicles chain collision where OI was the last vehicle

In accordance to the MCF guideline, we have to settle 3™ claim at 100%.

We have surveyed the vehicle, and relevant supporting documents was enclose for your perusal.

We seek your approval to offer to TP repairer Kim Chwee Auto Pte Ltd is as follows:

Amount Claimed Amount Revised
1. Cost of Repair (+GST) S$ 55,006.62 S$ 25,145.00
2. Loss of USE ($ 60.00 x 14days ) S$ 840.00 S$ 8,400.00( Surveyor recommend 14 days)
3.GIA SEARCH S$ 2.00 S$  2.00

S$ 55,848.62 S$ 25,987.00

Amount of claim at liability 100% S$ 25,987.00

For your approval in merimen please.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)






